From: Morrison, Julia

To: Wiegman, Susan; Wahlund, Tina; Pfrimmer, Taryn
Subject: RE: Update Position Inventory
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 4:16:20 PM

What position is Taryn Whitaker supposed to be in?

From: Wiegman, Susan <Susan-Wiegman@Redwoods.edu>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 3:49 PM

To: Morrison, Julia <Julia-Morrison@Redwoods.edu>; Wahlund, Tina <Tina-
Wahlund@Redwoods.edu>; Pfrimmer, Taryn <Taryn-Pfrimmer@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: RE: Update Position Inventory

Mark and Kirt are 126 — Network Administrators
Michael Murphy is filling one of the new SSS Il positions. He reports to Rianne.
Gary Ronne is filling the other new SSS Il position. He reports to Tiffany.

Susan

From: Morrison, Julia <Julia-Morrison@Redwoods.edu>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Wahlund, Tina <Tina-Wahlund@Redwoods.edu>; Wiegman, Susan <Susan-
Wiegman@Redwoods.edu>; Pfrimmer, Taryn <Taryn-Pfrimmer@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: RE: Update Position Inventory

Hi Tina,

Did Michael Murphy move to one of the two new SSS Il FA positions?
Also, are Mark and Kirt supposed to be at the same range (127) as Jose in the “Lead” Network
Administrator positions?

Thanks,

Julia

From: Wahlund, Tina <Tina-Wahlund@Redwoods.edu>

Sent: Saturday, August 8, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Morrison, Julia <Julia-Morrison@Redwoods.edu>; Wiegman, Susan <Susan-
Wiegman@Redwoods.edu>; Pfrimmer, Taryn <Taryn-Pfrimmer@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: RE: Update Position Inventory

Hi, Julia.
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I highlighted the changes | could see. | also highlighted the laid off people that are gone (just for HR
purposes)

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you!

Tina

From: Morrison, Julia <Julia-Morrison@Redwoods.edu>

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 2:57 PM

To: Wahlund, Tina <Tina-Wahlund@Redwoods.edu>; Wiegman, Susan <Susan-
Wiegman@Redwoods.edu>; Pfrimmer, Taryn <Taryn-Pfrimmer@Redwoods.edu>

Subject: Update Position Inventory

Good afternoon,

Here is the position inventory updated with the changes from the August Board meeting.
Please review and let me know if | missed any changes or if you see any errors.

Thanks,

Julia Morrison

Vice President, Administrative Services/CBO
College of the Redwoods

(707) 476-4122
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